From: Eletcher, Will

To: Sunnica Energy Farm
Cc: Harper, Sally

Subject: Your Ref: EN010106
Date: 30 August 2023 13:13:59

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010

Application by Sunnica Energy Farm (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting
Development Consent for the proposed Sunnica Solar Farm Project (“Sunnica
Solar Farm”)

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION: Outline Historic Environmental Management Plan
(oHEMP)

Dear Sunnica Team

Thank you for your letter dated 23" of August 2022. The final version of the oHEMP
(document reference EN010106/APP/6.2) we received at Deadline 10 had not address
our concerns— we still content that the oHEMP lacks a coherent approach to the
management of the scheduled monument in W09. We stated we would be happy for a
revised Method Statements to be submitted post-consent; however, this would need
agreed with Historic England prior to works commencing.

| can confirm as of today to the best of my knowledge we have not received any further
communication from the applicant, nor have we received an updated oHEMP or Method
Statement. Broadly speaking we consider it would be for the applicant to provide these

documents. We would however be happy to advise on any draft provided.

Kind regards
Dr Will Fletcher

Dr Will Fletcher FSA

Development Advice Team Leader: East Region
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